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ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Peter Mlynarik, Chair, and Members of the  
  Marijuana Control Board  

 

DATE:  September 14, 2017 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  Notices of Violation 

 
Between the July board meeting and this one, five NOVs have been issued as summarized below: 
 

• AB17-0349 to Danish Gardens (#10310), a standard cultivation license, for violation of 
restrictions on odor emissions (3 AAC 306.430(c)(2)) 
 
The licensee’s lawyer makes unfounded accusations regarding the actions of the Enforcement staff and 
generally takes a combative tone without a full understanding of the situation. Enforcement staff personally 
verified the odor emissions multiple times, noting other licenses in the area and wind direction each time they 
were at the licensed premises.  A verbal warning was given to the licensee before an NOV was later issued. 
Contrast with the response of Great Northern Cannabis. 
 

• AB17-0350 to Great Northern Cannabis (#10747), a standard cultivation license, for 
violation of restrictions on odor emissions. (3 AAC 306.430(c)(2)) 
 

• AB17-0369 to Parallel 64 (#), a standard cultivation license, for failing to tag plants greater 
than eight inches tall. (3 AAC 306.435(a)) 
 

• AB17-0348 to The Stoney Moose (#10873), retail license, for advertising medical benefits 
for 13 items (3 AAC 306.360(b)(3)). 
 

• AB17-0345 to Weed Dudes (#10220), a retail license, for a sign violation. (3 AAC 
306.360(a)). 
 
The licensee ignored the advisory sent to them regarding their sign violation and only fixed the violation once 
they received an NOV. 
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